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Those organisations which were involved, e.g. in the consultation for producing this report
included:

Action for Market Towns

Chairs of the Transport and Access Partnerships
Gillian Howells creative consultancy

Government Office — Yorkshire and Humber
Hambleton District Council

Harrogate Borough Council

Learning and Skills Council

Natural England

North Yorkshire County Council

North Yorkshire Forum for Voluntary Organisations
Northallerton and District Voluntary Service Association
Ryedale Voluntary Action

Yorkshire Dales National Park Authority

Yorkshire Rural Community Council

Yorkshire Forward

Yorkshire Futures.

121



York and North Yorkshire Rural Evidence Base 2006: Main report
Bibliography

12 Bibliography

Affordable Rural Housing Commission, May 2006 Affordable Rural Housing Commission
Report available from www.defra.gov.uk/rural/housing/commission

Binleys, 2000, 2006 GP surgeries data

CACI Retail Locations 2000, 2006 Banks and Building Society and Supermarkets data
CACI, Annual Household Income via Defra Rural Evidence Hub
CACI, Income data produced by Defra Rural Statistics Unit

Carers UK, “Redressing the balance: inclusion, competitiveness and choice - A report on
barriers and bridges for carers in employment”, 2002

Catalist 2000, 2006 Petrol stations data

Commission for Rural Communities, 2006 Rural Insights report available from
www.ruralcommunities.gov.uk/publications/ruralinsights

Commission for Rural Communities, 2006 Rural Services Series, analysis by Defra Rural
Statistics Unit, 2006

Commission for Rural Communities, State of the Countryside Report 2006 available from
Www.ruralcommunities.gov.uk

Connexions York and North Yorkshire EET / NEET data reports, 2006

Communities and Local Government (DCLG) spatial database Crisis Homelessness
Information available from www.crisis.org.uk/page.builder/about_homelessness.html

Defra, “Geni” Geographical Information System, 2006

Defra Rural Economics Unit, 2005 Productivity in Rural England (Rural Economies and
Strategy, 2006)

Defra, 1988 Agricultural Land Classification of England and Wales: revised guidelines and
criteria for grading the quality of agricultural land

Defra, 2003 Local and Regional CO2 Emissions Estimates for 2003 Netcen report

Defra, 2004 Agricultural Census available from www.defra.gov.uk/esqg

Defra, 2004 Rural Evidence Hub

Defra, Local Authority Classification available from
http://statistics.defra.gov.uk/esg/rural_resd/rural_defn/LAClassifications_introguide.pdf

Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG), Best Value Performance
Indicators (BVPIs) available from www.bvpi.gov.uk

Department for Education and Skills (DfES), 2005 School Performance Tables
Department for Education and Skills (DfES), 2005 graduate / undergraduate learner
numbers http://www.dfes.gov.uk/inyourarea/

Department for Transport (DFT), 2003 Individual Local Authority Tables Vehicle Flows 2003
Department for Transport (DfT), 2004 Regional Transport Statistics

Department for Work and Pensions (DWP) 2000, 2006 Jobcentre outlet data

Department for Work and Pensions (DWP), 2004 Benefits Data Summary Statistics available
from Defra Rural Evidence Hub

Department for Work and Pensions (DWP), NiNo registrations

122


http://www.defra.gov.uk/rural/housing/commission
http://www.ruralcommunities.gov.uk/publications/ruralinsights
http://www.ruralcommunities.gov.uk/
http://www.crisis.org.uk/page.builder/about_homelessness.html
http://statistics.defra.gov.uk/esg/rural_resd/rural_defn/LAClassifications_introguide.pdf
http://www.bvpi.gov.uk/
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/inyourarea/

York and North Yorkshire Rural Evidence Base 2006: Main report
Bibliography

Department of Trade and Industry (DTI), 2004 and Small Business Service, VAT
Registrations

Department of Trade and Industry regional Economic Performance Team, 2002 Small
Business Service and Office for National Statistics estimates of Business Numbers
DTZ Pieda Consulting, Rural Economies of Yorkshire and Humber — July 2004
Edubase 2000, 2006 Primary and Secondary School data

Electoral Commission 2005 Election 2005: Turnout.

ENCAMS data for blue flag status for beaches, www.blueflag.org.uk

English Heritage, 2005 Heritage Counts: www.english-heritage.org.uk

English Nature, Sites of Special Scientific Interest (SSSls) condition reports available from
www.englishnature.org.uk/special/sssi/report.cfm?category=R,RF

Environment Agency, beaches and water quality, www.environment-agency.gov.uk

Forestry Commission, woodland figures up to 2002

Government Office for Yorkshire and The Humber (GOYH), Rural Evidence Base for
Yorkshire and The Humber 2005, http://rural.yorkshirefutures.com/

Government Office for Yorkshire and The Humber (GOYH), Rural Evidence Base for
Yorkshire and The Humber 2006, http://rural.yorkshirefutures.com/

Housing Corporation, housing investment figures
Housing Strategy Statistical Appendix (HSSA) return, local authority housing numbers
Joseph Rowntree Foundation, Affordability and the Intermediate Housing Market, 2005

Learning and Skills Council, Factsheet reports, 2006 (LSC sub regional and district level
reports)

Learning and Skills Council, Key facts leaflet, 2006

Learning and Skills Council, National Employer Skills Survey 2005 (York and North Yorkshire
and district level reports)

Learning and Skills Council, Level 2 at 19 analysis report — November 2006

Learning and Skills Council, Learners with learning difficulties / disabilities — a themed
review as part of the Strategic Area Review (STAR), 2005

Learning and Skills Council, Travel to learn data analysis

Home Office, 2005 Crime Statistics

North Yorkshire Market towns, Action for Market Towns www.northyorkshiretowns.co.uk/home.html

MI International, 2000, 2006 Cash point data
Natural England, Strategic Direction 2006 — 2009

National Centre for Health Outcomes Development (NCHOD), Compendium of health and
clinical indicators (via Progress in the Region 2006)

National House Building Council (NHBC), 2004/05

123


http://www.blueflag.org.uk/
http://www.english-heritage.org.uk/
http://www.englishnature.org.uk/special/sssi/report.cfm?category=R,RF
http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/
http://rural.yorkshirefutures.com/
http://rural.yorkshirefutures.com/
http://www.northyorkshiretowns.co.uk/home.html

York and North Yorkshire Rural Evidence Base 2006: Main report
Bibliography

North Yorkshire Culture, North Yorkshire Culture — A Cultural Prospectus

North Yorkshire Creative Industries network — Economic Impact Study and Needs for York
and North Yorkshire, December 2005

North Yorkshire County Council, Accessibility Strategy: Local Transport Plan 2006-2011
North Yorkshire County Council, Community Transport Strategy for North Yorkshire —
executive summary and final report, 2004

North Yorkshire County Council, Community Information points maps

North Yorkshire County Council, Cultural Strategy

Office for National Statistics, 2001 Census of Population available from www.statistics.gov.uk
Office for National Statistics, 2003/04 Local Labour Force Survey available from Nomis
Www.nomisweb.co.uk

Office for National Statistics, Indices of Multiple Deprivation (2004)

Office for National Statistics, 2004 Mid-Year Population Estimates via Commission for Rural
Communities Data Hub Office for National Statistics, 2004 Rural and Urban Area
Classification 2004 www.statistics.gov.uk/geography/nrudp.asp

Office for National Statistics, 2005 Annual Population Survey available from Nomis

Office for National Statistics, 2005 Annual Survey of Hours and Earnings (ASHE) available
from Nomis

Office for National Statistics, 2005 Claimant Count Rate available from Nomis

Office for National Statistics, Neighbourhood Statistics www.neighbourhood.statistics.gov.uk
Office of the Deputy Prime Minister (ODPM), 2004/05 House building statistics

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister (ODPM), 2004/05 Land Registry

Ovum Holdings Limited and Commission for Rural Communities, Broadband Availability Data
Post Office Ltd. 2000, 2006 Post Office outlet data

RDS Yorkshire and Humber Regional GI Unit (Leeds), map of rural and urban definitions
Sport England, Sport England Active Places database

Stockholm Environment Institute, Ecological Footprint Data available from www.sei.se

United Kingdom Tourism Survey (UKTS) 2003 and 2004 and data supplied by Yorkshire
Tourist Board

University of Leeds School of Geography, Sept 2006 Yorkshire and the Humber Population
Projections: age and ethnicity available from www.yorkshirefutures.com

University of Plymouth 2003 Local Election Handbook 2003

Yorkshire and Humber Assembley. Regional Spatial Strategy — The Yorkshire and Humber
Plan

Yorkshire and the Humber Rural Observatory http://rural.yorkshirefutures.com

Yorkshire Forward, A Strategic Framework for the Visitor Economy
Yorkshire Forward, Renaissance Market Towns Review — Summer 2006

Yorkshire Futures (2006), Progress in the Region
Yorkshire Futures Regional Intelligence Network Regional Econometric Model, developed by
Experian Business Strategies Ltd.

124


http://www.statistics.gov.uk/
http://www.nomisweb.co.uk/
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/geography/nrudp.asp
http://www.neighbourhood.statistics.gov.uk/
http://www.sei.se/
http://www.yorkshirefutures.com/
http://rural.yorkshirefutures.com/

York and North Yorkshire Rural Evidence Base 2006: Main report
Bibliography

Yorkshire Futures Regional Intelligence Network, Acxiom National Lifestyle Database

Yorkshire Universities, Three Years On... A Survey of the Early Career Paths of the
Graduates of 2002, May 2006

York and North Yorkshire Strategic Economic Assessment 2006 (EKOS Consulting)
York and North Yorkshire Partnership Unit, Progress in York and North Yorkshire, 2006
Yorkshire and Humber Rural Framework — Supporting evidence

York and North Yorkshire Waste Partnership, Municipal Waste Management Strategy for the
City of York and North Yorkshire — “Lets Talk Rubbish”

Yorkshire Tourist Board, Visitor Attractions Survey, 2005

125



York and North Yorkshire Rural Evidence Base 2006: Main report
Bibliography

@) 5
orkshire

, : % 7 York and North Yorkshire
’4&""‘-" vt OP/’*’"Q“"*B' Partnership Unit

North
Yorkshire County Council

Y
o1

YORKSHIRE
FORWARD

Yorkshire & Humber Regional Development Agency

GOVERNMENT OFFICE

%/i unﬂ'*
FOR YORKSHIRE AND THE HUMBER "9 YOUR Rural Comm

126



